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HRIS Workgroup Notes
9/27/06 10:00 – 11:30
875 Stevenson St.
PPSD Front Conference Room

Attendees:  Jamie Austin, Charles Thompson, Linda Lee, Mary Shamouel, Jorge Campos

Conference call: James Harris, Barry McMeekin, Eva Olsaker, Huy Nguyen

Minutes

· Review of previous week's action items

· Summary of responses to the executive survey.

· Systems inventory.  Mary Shamouel was to send Charles Thompson the CIO list (???).  Julia Dawson's suggestion to use a COIT distribution List.

· Set dates for next GFOA visit

· Is there a dollar limit for purchases without RFPs

· Inclusion of a cost template (GFOA?)

· Document to be sent to the software vendors

· GFOA suggested a document that can be used for both the software vendors and the implantation vendors.

· Charles reiterated that an RFP is not required for a software purchase but an RFP is requires when contracting services.

· Barry McMeekin wanted to know how formal the software vendor document should be.

· Discussion on the reusing the RFI document.  There were questions on what notifications were made to the participating vendors.  It was noted that the RFI process needs to be closed out.

· Barry McMeekin wanted to a determination on how to approach time and attendance and the possibility of the inclusion of third parties in the evaluation.

· Discussion on variations of principal vendor presenting with and without third parties for time and attendance and the third party vendors presenting independently.  Barry McMeekin recommended informing the primary vendors of partner option and still let third parties present independently.

· Discussion on customization in response to requirements.  Discussion on response key.  Questions on how to determine degree of effort/complexity of customizations.

· Discussion on need for questions to identify differentiating factors.  Barry McMeekin commented that the evaluation plan included scoring on background, demonstration (???) and technology.  After more discussion Charles Thompson proposed evaluation scoring be on degree of integration, requirements satisfaction, license cost, maintenance plan and cost, degree of customization, background (including experience in similar environment), underlying technology.  Include question(s) to the effect of "How will, at the end of the day, your product make x better for the City?"

· Discussion on the language of the document.  Minimization of grey language.  Use of broader terms to account for evaluation panel members.

· Other items

· James Harris commented on the receiving very few responses to the executive survey.

· James Harris asked that the City better define what is wanted/meant by SOA.

Action Items

· Close out Software vendor RFI

· Set meeting between GFOA and DTIS CIO.

· Clarification on what is meant by SOA

· Follow on GFOA project plan revisions

Issues

· Transition from RFI process to vendor selection.

· Appropriate amount of time for primary vendors and third party vendors to present.

· Level of uncertainty in the degree of customization.







